Y COLLEGE OF LLOUISIANA

ATHLETIC DEPARTMENT

OCENTENA]

SHREVEPORT, l.A.

June 6, 1938

Mr. Forrest C. Allen
Director of Athletics
University of Ilansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear llr. Allen:

I have your favor of the fourth and can appreciate
your position in lining up your trip.

Would like to suggest guarantee oI two hundred
dollars (3200) for game in Shreveport on either December
14 or 1o.

Trusting that it will be possible for us to enter-
tain University of Kansas basketball team in Shreveport
during the coming season.

Personal wishes and kindest regards,
Sincerely,
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Curtis Parker
Athletic Director
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